CAREER SUMMARY

A highly motivated leader with a range of experience in bar-management and storekeeping in large enterprises in different fields of business. Multi-lingual with proven ability in organization and customer relations.

In my store-keeper positions, I was involved in optimizing efficiency and organization of storage. I started as an apprentice delegate to internal storage operations and I was subsequently moved to other functions focused to a direct contact with customers worldwide.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

STORE-KEEPER SPECIALIST-CONFEZIONI PESERICO SPA JULY 2019 –SEPTEMBER 2019

Employed as a member of the storage organization and developed team. The role was to manage storage a huge variety of fine fabrics and, clothing, shoes and accessories, connected with all the production centers and develop the efficiency of the storage activities. Key responsibilities

- Development and improvement of the general scheme of storage
- •Relation management of the monobrand retails Italy and abroad
- Reception and entering of the items into the product database
- Periodic stock-take of inventory and updating of database

STORE-KEEPER SPECIALIST-VALENTINO FASHION GROUP FEBRUARY 2018— SEPTEMBER 2018

Employed as a member of the storage organization team. The role was to manage storage a huge variety of fine fabrics and, clothing, shoes and accessories, connected with all the production centers. Key responsibilities

- Cataloguing and reordering of all items
- Preparation of goods intended for manufacturers and customers
- Reception and entering of items into the product database
- Periodic stock-take of inventory and updating of database

STORE-KEEPER SPECIALIST-DINOIL SPA

JULY 2016-AUGUST 2017

Employed as a young member of the storage team to organize the reception, delivery and the storage of more than 10,000 mechanical components on which the entire production is based. Key responsibilities

- Reorganize and update entire sections of the storage
- Optimization of space allocation and relocation of items
- Preparation of orders for production

PERIOD OF UNEMPLOYMENT

Sep 2018–present: travelin SE Asia, Australia and Europe

- •studied English to advanced (C1) level and completed IELTS training in Australia
- •taught English in Vietnam as a volunteer
- •completed open-waterdiving licence in Thailand

Sep 2017–Feb 2018: travelin Europe and Central America

Sep 2007–June 2009: attended university

EDUCATION

IELTS Training 2019 – Sun Pacific College (SPC)

Commercial Institute: 2003-2007

Lingual School: 2000-2003

LANGUAGES & LEVELS OF PROFICIENCY

Italian – Nativespeaker

English - C1

French - C1

Spanish - B1

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Played competitive football for 15years
- Mountaineering and winter activities
- Studied and acted in a theatre company for 2 years